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Phillips Petroleum Company Luﬂ
5525 Hwy 64 NBU 3004 0CT 41993,

Farmington, NM 87401 C)’L K:CD?d. Eﬁg\ﬁ
Gentlemen: : D,ST. 3

Enclosed are your Applications for Permit to Drill well Nos:

1. 248 SJ 29-6 Unit, sec. 15, T. 29 N., R. 6 W., Rio Arriba Co., NM,
lease NM-05220.

2.‘253 SJ 29-6 Unit, sec. 29, T. 29 N., R. 6 W., Rio Arribs Co., NM,
lease NM-03040-A.
7

Y
3. 251 S8J 29-6 Unit, sec. 23, T. 29 N,, R. 6 W., Rio Arriba Co., NM,
lease SF-078284.

4, 250\SJ 29-6 Unit, sec. 23, T. 29 N., R. 6 W., Rio Arriba Co., NM,
lease SF-078284,

v
5. 214 SJ 30-5 Unit, sec. 5, T. 30 N., R. 5 W,, Rio Arriba Co., NM,

s

lease SF-080066.

6. 212 SJ732-7 Unit, sec. 23, T. 32 N., R. 7 W., San Juan Co., NM,
lease SF~078472,

As discussed with Gail Bearden of your company on, September 25, 1991, the

subject APDs are rescinded and returned due to drilling not being commenced
within the approved period of time.

ABANDONED LOCATION



You are required to request surface rehabilitation instructions from this
office if construction activities occurred on the referenced drill site., If
this office does not receive comment within 30 days, we will presume that no
construction occurred and proceed accordingly. Later discovery that
construction activities have in fact occurred, may result in assessment of

liquidated damages.

Sincerely,

Is| John L. Keller

John L, Keller
Chief, Branch of Mineral Resources

Enclosures
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